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Name of work - “Levelling and Grading works (Package-2) of Main Plant and Coal Handling plant area inside compound wall 

at 3 x 800 MW NLC TALABIRA TPP (NTTPP), Jharsuguda, Odisha, India”.    
 

A) Some of the Bidders sought clarifications in regard to the published tender specification. The clarifications 

issued by BHEL are as below; 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Bidder’s Query BHEL’s Clarification 

1 Source of Overburden Earth - After site visit we found that there are two 
overburdened earth sources: one inside Talabira Mines and another near 
Khinda Village (outside the mines).  Are we permitted to use overburdened 
earth from the Khinda Village site? If yes, are there any royalty charges 
applicable? 

Tender conditions shall prevail. 

2 Distance & Quantity of Overburden - Since we are not allow to take entry 
into Talabira Mines, So Could you provide Approximate distance and available 
quantity of overburden inside Talabira Mines. An approximate quantity of 
overburden near Khinda Village. 

Please contact BHEL site official for site visit: 
 
Name: Mr. Gopal Chety Sanket Kumar 
Designation: Engineer  
Email: gchsanket@bhel.in  
Ph no: 08880751977 

3 Gate Pass Process - Will BHEL handle the gate pass formalities for material 
movement from Talabira Mines?  

Arranging gate pass and other formalities is 
included in bidder’s scope 

4. Dewatering in Bedan River -Is any government permission required for 
dewatering activities in the Bedan River?  

Obtaining government and statutory 
permission and clearances if any is in the 
scope of bidder. 

5. TCC Clause no. 3.8.2  
“Contractor shall maintain one centralized store cum bar bending yard at his 
own cost. Hard surfacing of this yard and all-round drain shall be carried out by 
the contractor at his own cost within the quoted rate. The construction of 
cement storage sheds for unloading of cement bags, stacking properly in the 

Tender conditions shall prevail. 
 

mailto:gchsanket@bhel.in


Corrigendum - 2 dated 04/04/2025 to CPC Tender No. BHEL/CPC/TLB/LNG2/25/091 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Bidder’s Query BHEL’s Clarification 

storage sheds drain shall be carried out by the contractor at his own cost within 
the quoted rate.”  
Please confirm this clause shall be executed at site or not. Please clarify.  

6. As per “11.3 Section-C Specific Technical Specification” file point no. 1.1.1 
Scope of Work mentioned point such as;  
  
4. Suitable lining along embankment using fly ash bricks.  
5. Construction of Toe wall along the length at lower end in embankment 
section in filling areas.  
6. Construction of chute along embankment.  
7. Construction of toe drains.  
8. Any other works as required for the completeness of the levelling and 
grading works. 
 
Please confirm this clause shall be executed at site or not. Please clarify. 

Refer Chapter – II: SCOPE OF WORKS of 
TCC 
 
The indicative list of area for Levelling and 
Grading work is marked for Package-2 in 
the plot plan drawing no. PE-DG-511-603-
C001-P2. 
 
“Section-C Specific Technical 
Specification”  
shall be referred for the specification of 
applicable scope of work mentioned in TCC 
and BOQ CUM RATE SCHEDULE. 
 

 

 

 

 

Note:  

1) All other terms and conditions against this NIT shall remain unchanged. 

2) This corrigendum is to be submitted duly signed and stamped along with the Techno-commercial bid (Part- I). 

 
    

 
for BHARAT HEAVY ELECTRICALS LTD 

                 Manager/ SCT- CPC 
 


